

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE

Sixty-second Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

POSTSESSION ACTIONS

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SB 2001, SB 2002, SB 2003, SB 2004, SB 2005, SB 2006, SB 2007, SB 2008, SB 2009, SB 2010, SB 2011, SB 2012, SB 2013, SB 2014, SB 2015, SB 2016, SB 2017, SB 2018, SB 2019, SB 2020, SB 2021, SB 2022, SB 2023, SB 2042, SB 2056, SB 2057, SB 2129, SB 2150, SB 2157, SB 2227, SB 2276, SB 2298.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following bills were delivered to the Governor for approval on April 28, 2011: SB 2001, SB 2002, SB 2003, SB 2004, SB 2005, SB 2006, SB 2007, SB 2008, SB 2009, SB 2010, SB 2011, SB 2012, SB 2013, SB 2014, SB 2015, SB 2016, SB 2017, SB 2018, SB 2019, SB 2020, SB 2021, SB 2022, SB 2023, SB 2042, SB 2056, SB 2057, SB 2129, SB 2150, SB 2157, SB 2227, SB 2276, SB 2298.

COMMUNICATION FROM GOVERNOR JACK DALRYMPLE

This is to inform you that on May 5, 2011, I have signed the following: SB 2001, SB 2002, SB 2005, SB 2006, SB 2007, SB 2008, SB 2009, SB 2016, SB 2021, SB 2023, and SB 2057.

Also, on May 9, 2011, I have signed the following: SB 2003, SB 2004, SB 2010, SB 2011, SB 2012, SB 2013, SB 2014, SB 2017, SB 2018, SB 2019, and SB 2022.

Also, on May 10, 2011, I have signed the following: SB 2150.

Also, on May 17, 2011, I have signed the following: SB 2042, SB 2056, SB 2129, SB 2157, SB 2227, SB 2276, and SB 2298.

VETO MEASURE

May 18, 2011

The Honorable Drew Wrigley
Senate Chambers
President of the Senate
State Capitol
Bismarck, ND 58505

RE: Senate Bill 2015

Dear President Wrigley:

Pursuant to Article V, Section 9 of the North Dakota Constitution, I have vetoed Sections 12, 25, and 31 of Senate Bill 2015 and returned it to the Senate.

Section 12 is vetoed because it would infringe upon the executive authority of the Governor to submit proposed legislative initiatives to the Legislature. Article V, Section 7 of the North Dakota Constitution states: the "governor shall present information on the condition of the state, together with any recommended legislation, to every regular and special session of the legislative assembly." "As all of the branches derive their authority from the same constitution, there is an implied exclusion of each branch from the exercise of the functions of the others." *City of Carrington v. Foster County*, 166 N.W.2d 377, 382 (N.D. 1969). The primary function of the executive branch is to manage the affairs of the state, including the careful budgeting of resources. This budgeting process necessarily involves making recommendations to the Legislature that contain executive branch assessments of the amount and preferred allocation of resources needed to fulfill legislative policies. Section 12 would impermissibly mandate the manner in which the executive carries out its constitutional

responsibilities and is therefore unconstitutional.

Section 25 is vetoed because it would require OMB approval of any change order or expenses which exceed the bid amount on state contracts. Large projects have numerous change orders, ranging from insignificant adjustments having little fiscal impact to significant changes that warrant more review and oversight. If this section were enacted, OMB would have to review and approve hundreds of funding requests each quarter that would typically be handled by statewide elected officials and agency directors. This process would be inefficient, ineffective, and unworkable, with the inevitable result of project delays and increased costs for all parties. With respect to higher education projects, certain requirements addressing this issue have been established in other provisions of the North Dakota Century Code. For example, Senate Bill 2323, enacted during the 2011 legislative session, requires monthly variance reports to the Director of the Office of Management and Budget for higher education construction projects budgeted for over \$250,000. These monthly reports are made available to the Budget Section upon request. The variance reports must include the amount of any change orders, as well as the amount of any potential or anticipated change orders. Reporting change orders in this manner retains sufficient oversight over projects while not imposing needless administrative burdens that Section 25 would have required.

Section 31 is vetoed because it requires the Department of Commerce to seek emergency commission and budget section approval before awarding or spending funds for tourism infrastructure grants. The Supreme Court has provided that except "as otherwise provided in the constitution, the Legislature may not delegate legislative powers to others, including a subset of its members...." Kelsh v. Jaeger, 641 N.W.2d 100 ¶21 (N.D. 2002). The Legislature may delegate certain powers to ascertain fact; however, the full legislature "must set forth reasonably clear guidelines to enable the appropriate body to ascertain the facts." Id. Section 18 of Senate Bill 2057 contains the \$750,000 appropriation for tourism infrastructure grants, stating only that "[t]he department of commerce shall use \$750,000 of these funds for tourism infrastructure grants." This delegation of decision-making authority to the budget section would constitute an impermissible delegation of legislative powers to a subset of the Legislature's members.

For these reasons, I have vetoed Sections 12, 25, and 31 of Senate Bill 2015.

Sincerely,

Jack Dalrymple
Governor

VETO MEASURE

May 18, 2011

The Honorable Drew Wrigley
President, ND Senate
State Capitol
Bismarck, ND 58505

RE: Senate Bill 2020

Dear President Wrigley:

Pursuant to Article V, Section 9 of the North Dakota Constitution, I have vetoed Sections 9 and 15 of Senate Bill 2020 and returned it to the Senate.

Sections 9 and 15 are vetoed because they would enact an unworkable metering regime that is not well suited to serve the needs of the state. The State Water Commission is in the best position to develop and enforce an efficient, effective system of water metering, including sealed meters, regular reporting, periodic compliance checks, and appropriate administrative oversight. The installation of remote metering devices mandates a system that may be more susceptible to tampering or circumvention than more conventional metering and reporting systems. Furthermore, the State Water Commission is the appropriate entity to devise penalties adequate to deter water permit violations and enforce proper use of water meters. Each of these objectives may be achieved administratively without the need for the \$500,000 of project funds specified in Section 9, an amount I am concerned may grow

significantly if a remote metering program were expanded statewide.

Therefore, sections 9 and 15 of Senate Bill 2020 are vetoed because the State Water Commission will be better able to administer an effective, efficient statewide water meter system that will best serve the public long term.

Sincerely,

Jack Dalrymple
Governor

LIST OF CORRECTIONS AND REVISIONS OF THE SENATE JOURNAL

Page 33, line 44, replace "decendent's" with "decendent's"

Page 43, line 34, replace "Meyer" with "S. Meyer"

Page 43, line 39, replace "Meyer" with "S. Meyer"

Page 43, line 45, replace "Kelsch" with "R. Kelsch"

Page 44, line 6, replace "Meyer" with "S. Meyer"

Page 44, line 15, replace "Meyer" with "S. Meyer"

Page 44, line 30, replace "Meyer" with "S. Meyer"

Page 47, line 16, replace "Ninth order" with "Fifth and Ninth orders"

Page 47, line 17, replace "that order" with "those orders"

Page 64, line 52, replace "FRAN A. GRONBERG" with "WILLIAM R. HORTON"

Page 77, line 34, remove "amended"

Page 78, line 9, remove "amended"

Page 78, line 26, remove "amended"

Page 78, line 41, remove "amended"

Page 83, line 16, replace "FRAN A. GRONBERG" with "**FRAN A. GRONBERG**"

Page 83, line 16, replace "WILLIAM R. HORTON" with "**WILLIAM R. HORTON**"

Page 85, after line 22, insert:

"REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2046: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Andrist, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2046 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee."

Page 85, after line 30, insert:

"REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2070: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Dever, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2070 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee."

Page 106, line 23, replace "Duane" with "Duaine"

Page 111, line 10, after "passed" insert "and the emergency clause was declared carried"

Page 111, line 14, remove "SB 2126"

Page 124, line 11, after "passed" insert "and the emergency clause was declared carried"

Page 129, line 44, remove "amended"

Page 144, after line 4, insert:

"Page 1, line 1, replace "a new section to chapter 44-04 and three" with "four"

Page 1, line 4, after "sections" insert "23-06.5-19,"

Page 1, line 4, after "54-59-25" insert a comma

Page 1, replace lines 8 through 14 with:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 23-06.5-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-06.5-19. Health care record registry - Fees.

1. As used in this section:
 - a. "Health care record" means a health care directive or a revocation of a health care directive executed in accordance with this chapter.
 - b. "Registration form" means a form prescribed by the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department to facilitate the filing of a health care record.
2.
 - a. The ~~secretary of state~~information technology department may establish and maintain a health care record registry, through which a health care record may be filed. The registry must be accessible through a website maintained by the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department.
 - b. An individual who is the subject of a health care record, or that individual's agent, may submit to the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department for registration, using a registration form, a health care record executed in accordance with this chapter.
3. Failure to register a health care record with the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department under this section does not affect the validity of the health care record. Failure to notify the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department of the revocation of a health care record filed under this section does not affect the validity of a revocation that otherwise meets the statutory requirements for revocation.
4.
 - a. Upon receipt of a health care record and completed registration form, the ~~secretary of state~~information technology department shall create a digital reproduction of the health care record, enter the reproduced health care record into the health care record registry database, and assign each registration a unique file number. The ~~secretary of state~~information technology department is not required to review a health care record to ensure the health care record complies with any particular statutory requirements that may apply to the health care record.
 - b. The ~~secretary of state~~information technology department shall delete a health care record filed with the registry under this section upon receipt of a revocation of the health care record along with that document's file number.
 - c. The entry of a health care record under this section does not affect or otherwise create a presumption regarding the validity of the health care record or the accuracy of the information contained in the health care record.

5. a. The registry must be accessible by entering the file number and password on the internet website. Registration forms, file numbers, and other information maintained by the ~~secretary of state information technology department~~ under this section are confidential and the state may not disclose this information to any person other than the subject of the document, or the subject's agent. The ~~secretary of state information technology department~~ may not use information contained in the registry except as provided under this chapter.
 - b. At the request of the subject of the health care record, or the subject's agent, the ~~secretary of state information technology department~~ may transmit the information received regarding the health care record to the registry system of another jurisdiction as identified by the requester.
 - c. This section does not require a health care provider to seek to access registry information about whether a patient has executed a health care record that may be registered under this section. A health care provider who makes good-faith health care decisions in reliance on the provisions of an apparently genuine health care record received from the registry is immune from criminal and civil liability to the same extent and under the same conditions as prescribed in section 23-06.5-12. This section does not affect the duty of a health care provider to provide information to a patient regarding health care directives as may be required under federal law.
6. ~~The secretary of state may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or other form of voluntary contribution to establish, support, promote, and maintain the registry. Any funds contributed under this subsection and any fees collected under this section must be deposited in the secretary of state's general services operating fund. The secretary of state shall information technology department may charge and collect a reasonable fee for filing a health care record and a revocation of a health care record."~~

Page 4, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 5. A new section to chapter 54-59 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Health information exchange - Confidential records.

Any individually identifiable health information, as defined under the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 [Pub. L. 104-191], submitted to, stored in, or transmitted by the health information exchange under chapter 54-59 and any such data or record in the possession of the health information technology office is confidential. Any other information relating to patients, individuals, or individually identifiable demographic information contained in a master client index submitted to, stored in or transmitted by the health information exchange or in the possession of the health information technology office is an exempt record."

Page 5, line 10, replace "6" with "7"

Re-number accordingly"

Page 144, line 6, remove ", as amended"

Page 144, line 8, remove "as"

Page 144, line 9, remove "amended,"

Page 144, after line 9, insert:

"Page 1, line 23, after "federal" insert "rent or financing subsidy or a federal"

Re-number accordingly"

Page 144, after line 14, insert:

"Page 1, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~(Effective through July 31,~~"

Page 1, line 6, after "~~2011~~" insert "2013"

Page 1, line 6, remove the overstrike over the boldfaced closing parenthesis

Page 2, line 15, after the underscored period insert "a."

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "{1}"

Page 2, line 17, remove "a."

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "{2}"

Page 2, line 19, remove "b."

Page 2, line 20, remove the overstrike over "{3}"

Page 2, line 20, remove "c."

Page 2, line 21, remove the overstrike over "{4}"

Page 2, line 21, remove "d."

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "{5}"

Page 2, line 23, remove "e."

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "{6}"

Page 2, line 25, remove "f."

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "b:"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "If the executive director of the Indian affairs-
commission or any of the tribal"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 28 through 30

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 and 2

Renumber accordingly"

Page 144, after line 23, insert:

"Page 1, line 10, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individual with an intellectual
disability"

Page 9, line 5, overstrike "the"

Page 9, line 6, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"

Page 9, line 14, overstrike "the"

Page 9, line 14, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"

Page 9, line 24, overstrike "the"

Page 9, line 24, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"

Page 10, line 2, overstrike "handicap" and insert immediately thereafter "disability"

Page 11, line 8, overstrike "the"

- Page 11, line 9, after "retarded" insert "individuals who are"
- Page 11, line 9, after "or" insert "who are"
- Page 12, line 2, overstrike "the"
- Page 12, line 2, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 12, line 24, remove "intellectually"
- Page 12, line 25, replace "disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 13, line 15, overstrike the second "the"
- Page 13, line 16, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 13, line 17, overstrike "the"
- Page 13, line 17, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 13, line 28, overstrike "the"
- Page 13, line 29, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 14, line 4, overstrike "the"
- Page 14, line 5, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 14, line 8, overstrike "the"
- Page 14, line 8, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 14, line 15, overstrike "the"
- Page 14, line 16, replace "intellectually disabled" with "individuals with intellectual disabilities"
- Page 14, line 23, replace "or" with a comma
- Page 14, line 23, after "disability""insert ", or "individual with intellectual disabilities""
- Renumber accordingly"
- Page 145, line 28, replace "Larsen" with "Laffen"
- Page 145, line 28, remove "Brabandt,"
- Page 189, line 11, after "**January**" remove ","
- Page 190, line 21, after "**MOVED**" remove "that"
- Page 194, line 34, remove ", as amended"
- Page 194, line 36, remove "as amended"
- Page 195, line 16, remove ", as amended"
- Page 195, line 18, remove "as amended"
- Page 199, line 16, replace "**January**" with "**JANUARY**"
- Page 199, lines 19 and 21, after "amended" insert ","

Page 229, after line 8, insert:

**"MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER:** The President has signed: SCR 4009."

Page 238, line 13, replace "SB 2093" with "Engrossed SB 2093"

Page 241, line 38, replace "Engrossed" with "Reengrossed"

Page 253, after line 43, insert:

"ENGROSSED HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3013

A concurrent resolution to recognize February 6, 2011, as "Ronald Reagan Day" in North Dakota.

WHEREAS, President Ronald Wilson Reagan, a man of humble background, worked throughout his life serving freedom and advancing the public good, having been employed as an entertainer, union leader, corporate spokesman, Governor of California and President of the United States; and

WHEREAS, Ronald Reagan served with honor and distinction for two terms as the 40th president of the United States of America, the second of which he earned the confidence of 3/5 of the electorate and was victorious in 49 of the 50 states in the general election--a record unsurpassed in the history of American presidential elections; and

WHEREAS, in 1981, when Ronald Reagan was inaugurated President, he inherited a disillusioned nation shackled by rampant inflation and high unemployment; and

WHEREAS, during Mr. Reagan's presidency he worked in a bipartisan manner to enact his bold agenda of restoring accountability and common sense to government, which led to an unprecedented economic expansion and opportunity for millions of Americans; and

WHEREAS, President Reagan's commitment to an active social policy agenda for the nation's children helped lower crime and drug use in our neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, President Reagan's commitment to our armed forces contributed to the restoration of pride in America, her values and those cherished by the free world, and prepared America's armed forces to meet 21st century challenges; and

WHEREAS, President Reagan's vision of "peace through strength" led to the end of the Cold War and the ultimate demise of the Soviet Union, guaranteeing basic human rights for millions of people; and

WHEREAS, February 6, 2011, will be the 100th anniversary of Ronald Reagan's birth;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the Sixty-second Legislative Assembly declares February 6, 2011, to be "Ronald Reagan Day" in North Dakota; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all citizens of the state of North Dakota are urged to take cognizance of this event and to participate fittingly in its observance."

Page 255, line 40, remove "for a violation"

Page 265, line 17, replace "43" with "47"

Page 271, after line 34, insert:

**"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT:** The Speaker has signed: HCR 3013."

Page 309, line 34, remove "amended"

Page 373, line 23, replace "SB 2231" with "SB 2331"

Page 388, line 32, remove "amended"

Page 431, line 10, replace "member" with "members"

Page 447, line 10, replace "**MAINTENACE**" with "**MAINTENANCE**"

Page 521, line 25, after "read," insert "and has committee recommendation of DO PASS,"

Page 546, line 20, replace "analysis" with "analyst"

Page 560, line 28, after "emergency;" insert "and to provide a penalty."

Page 560, remove line 29

Page 573, after line 9, insert:

"REPORT OF DELAYED BILLS COMMITTEE

MR. PRESIDENT: Your **Delayed Bills Committee (Sen. Klein, Chairman)** has unanimously approved the introduction of a bill for an Act to provide appropriations to the department of emergency services for emergency snow removal grants, flood mitigation, and for state disasters; to provide for a transfer; and to declare an emergency.

The bill will be SB 2369.

REPORT OF DELAYED BILLS COMMITTEE

MR. PRESIDENT: Your **Delayed Bills Committee (Sen. Klein, Chairman)** has unanimously approved the introduction of a concurrent resolution commending Assistant Attorney General Jonathan Byers for his quick and effective reaction to a serious threat to public safety, disregarding his own personal safety for the benefit of others.

The resolution will be SCR 4025."

Page 597, line 14, remove "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 607, line 15, replace "10" with "6"

Page 617, after line 35, insert:

"REMARKS OF SENATOR CHRISTMANN

MR. PRESIDENT: Monday, January 17, 2011 was Martin Luther King Day and Monday, February 21, 2011 was George Washington's Birthday, both of which are state holidays. Both days are paid holidays for most state employees. Legislative Assembly employees were required to work on both of these days. Additionally, employees of the Senate have worked many hours of uncompensated overtime. In recognition of the uncompensated overtime, full time legislative employees will be paid for Friday, February 25, Monday, February 28, and Tuesday, March 1, 2011 even though the Senate will be in recess on those days."

Page 627, line 14, replace "HB 1037" with "Engrossed HB 1037"

Page 627, line 30, replace "HB 1056" with "Engrossed HB 1056"

Page 648, lines 30-31, replace "to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency" with "and to provide an effective date"

Page 661, after line 3, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SCR 4025."

Page 725, after line 13, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: HCR 3029.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: HB 1090, HB 1105, HB 1107, HB 1119, HB 1153, HB 1262, HB 1305, HB 1326, HB 1453."

Page 733, after line 27, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: HB 1263."

Page 734, line 19, after "HB 1399" insert ", as engrossed"

Page 742, remove lines 23 through 24

Page 782, line 20, after "led" remove "by"

Page 807, line 41, remove "SB 2182,"

Page 807, line 43, after "SB 2169," insert "SB 2182,"

Page 808, after line 2, insert:

"HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2182

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact section 51-12-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to false and misleading advertising; and to provide a penalty.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 51-12-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

51-12-01. False and misleading advertising prohibited.

1. No person with intent to sell, dispose of, increase the consumption of, or induce the public to enter an obligation relative to or to acquire title or interest in any ~~food, drug, medicine, patent and proprietary product,~~ merchandise, security, service, performance, ~~medical treatment, paint, varnish, oil, clothing, wearing apparel, machinery,~~ or anything offered to the public may make, publish, disseminate, circulate, broadcast, or place before the public, or directly or indirectly shall cause to be made, published, disseminated, circulated, broadcast, or placed before the public in a newspaper, or other publication, or in the form of a book, notice, handbill, poster, bill, circular, pamphlet, tab, label, letter, television or radio broadcast, placement on the internet, or in any other way, an advertisement or web page that contains any assertion, representation, or statement of fact, including the price thereof or name suggesting the business location of the offeror, which is untrue, deceptive, or misleading regarding such ~~food, drug, medicine, patent and proprietary product,~~ merchandise, security, service, performance, ~~medical treatment, paint, varnish, oil, clothing, wearing apparel, machinery,~~ price, business location, or anything offered to the public.
2. It is not a violation of this section to advertise a performance by a performing group if at least one member of the performing group was a member of the recording group, the performance is identified as a "salute" or "tribute" to the recording group, the performance is expressly authorized in the advertising by the recording group, the advertising does not relate to a live music performance taking place in this state, or the advertising contains a disclaimer that the performing group is not the recording group or is not affiliated with the recording group.
3. This section imposes liability on only the offeror of a product or service. This section does not impose liability on a publisher, other advertising media, or an advertising agency that relies on the assurances of a person placing an advertisement that the claims or representations are true."

Re-number accordingly"

Page 819, line 9, after "President" insert "Pro Tempore"

Page 819, line 18, replace "2" with "3"

Page 821, line 29, replace "as i" with "as I"

Page 821, line 50, after "way" insert "to"

Page 822, remove lines 8 through 9

Page 829, line 6, replace "**CONCURRENT**" with "**MEMORIAL**"

Page 853, after line 6, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has concurred in the Senate amendments and subsequently passed: HB 1167."

Page 865, line 6, replace "President Wrigley" with "President Pro Tempore Wardner"

Page 865, line 10, after "President" insert "Pro Tempore"

Page 865, line 13, after "amendments" insert "on SJ pages 883-884"

Page 868, line 15, replace **"THE PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE"** with **"PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE WARDNER"**

Page 889, line 16, replace "Page 124" with "Page 125"

Page 897, line 35, remove "HB 1124,"

Page 897, line 39, after "HB 1112," insert "HB 1124"

Page 903, after line 13, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has concurred in the Senate amendments and subsequently passed: HCR 3028."

Page 992, after line 29, insert:

"REMARKS OF SENATOR NETHING

MR. PRESIDENT: I want to rise to explain my vote. I voted "no" on this amendment because I think that it is an effort designed not with the intention of conveying the opportunity for full debate and discussion in this body, but for other efforts. For that reason, I voted "no.""

Page 1005, line 12, replace **"reengrossed"** with **"reengrossed and amended"**

Page 1005, line 14, replace "Reengrossed HB 1321" with "Reengrossed HB 1321, as amended,"

Page 1022, line 19, remove ", unchanged"

Page 1029, after line 9, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has concurred in the Senate amendments and subsequently passed: HB 1089."

Page 1042, line 42, replace "page 853" with "page 833"

Page 1059, after line 3, insert:

"MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SB 2069."

Page 1064, line 12, replace "Engrossed" with "Reengrossed"

Page 1064, line 20, replace **"as engrossed"** with **"as reengrossed"**

Page 1073, line 23, replace "bill" with "amended bill"

Page 1073, lines 23 through 24, remove "and has committee recommendation of DO PASS,"

Page 1075, line 31, replace "Engrossed SB 2276" with "Reengrossed SB 2276"

Page 1075, line 35, replace "Engrossed SB 2276" with "Reengrossed SB 2276"

Page 1076, line 2, replace "Dotzenrod, Laffen, Andrist" with "Andrist, Laffen, Dotzenrod"

Page 1087, line 49, replace "DO PASS" with "DO NOT PASS"

Page 1143, line 22, replace "SJ page 1028" with "SJ pages 1028-1029"

Page 1154, line 17, replace "advance" with "advanced"

Page 1199, line 12, replace "1186" with "1185"

Page 1244, line 24, replace "on thousand" with "one thousand"

Page 1266, line 47, remove ", and the emergency clause was declared carried"

Page 1267, line 5, remove "as amended,"

Page 1267, line 10, remove "as amended,"

Page 1267, line 12, remove "as amended,"

Page 1267, line 13, remove "as amended,"

Page 1267, line 16, remove "as amended,"

Page 1267, line 17, remove "as amended,"

Page 1274, line 10, replace "outline" with "outlines"

Page 1275, line 15, replace "related" with "created"

Page 1329, line 9, replace "bill" with "amended bill"

Page 1330, lines 33 through 34, remove "and has committee recommendation of DO PASS,"

Page 1339, line 20, remove "SB 2248," and " and SCR 4015"

Page 1340, line 26, replace "Reps. Headland, Boe, Wrangham" with "Reps. Headland, Wrangham, Boe"

Page 1340, line 34, remove "HB 1421," and "HB 1425,"

Page 1340, line 38, remove "HB 1421," and "HB 1425,"

Page 1350, line 12, replace "Miller, Heckaman, Larsen " with "Miller, Larsen, Heckaman"

Page 1350, line 13, replace "Beadle, Kretschmar, Zaiser" with "Kretschmar, Beadle, Zaiser"

Page 1366, remove lines 11 through 12

Page 1369, line 48, replace "Wall, Mueller, Schmidt" with "Wall, Schmidt, Mueller"

Page 1379, line 37, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1379, line 41, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1381, line 36, replace "5" with "6"

Page 1381, line 37, replace "10" with "11"

Page 1381, line 38, replace "12" with "13"

Page 1381, line 39, replace "13" with "14"

Page 1381, line 40, replace "16" with "17"

Page 1381, line 41, replace "17" with "18"

Page 1384, line 19, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1384, line 21, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1384, line 41, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1384, line 44, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1386, line 27, replace "Engrossed" with "Reengrossed"

Page 1390, line 4, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1391, after line 23, insert:

**"MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER:** The Senate has adopted the conference committee report on: HB 1092,
HB 1421, HB 1425."

Page 1391, line 26, replace "HB 1092, HB 1214, HB 1421, HB 1425" with "HB 1214"

Page 1400, lines 40 and 42, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1401, line 15, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1401, line 18, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1402, line 25, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1402, line 28, replace "Reengrossed" with "Engrossed"

Page 1450, remove lines 19 through 20

Page 1450, lines 33 through 34, remove ", subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried:"

Page 1450, line 34, replace "HB 1029" with "on: HB 1029"

Page 1451, line 32, replace "**HOUSE RECEDE** from" with "**SENATE ACCEDE** to"

Page 1451, line 33, after "adopt" insert "further"

Page 1453, line 12, replace "**HOUSE ACCEDE** to" with "**SENATE RECEDE** from"

Page 1453, line 13, remove "further"

Page 1471, line 40, replace "D. Johnson, Holman, Trottier" with "D. Johnson, Trottier, Holman"

Page 1477, remove lines 15 through 16

Page 1478, line 43, replace "page 1179" with "pages 1179-1180"

Page 1484, line 25, replace "**SB 2042**" with "**SB 2042, as engrossed**"

Page 1485, line 2, replace "SB 2042" with "Engrossed SB 2042"

Page 1485, line 5, replace "page 1484" with "pages 1484-1485"

Page 1495, line 23, remove "as amended,"

Page 1495, line 30, remove "amended"

Page 1495, line 38, remove "as amended,"

Page 1495, line 43, remove "as amended,"

Page 1496, line 13, remove "amended"

Page 1496, line 21, remove "as amended,"

Page 1496, line 46, after "passed" insert "and the emergency clause carried"

Page 1522, line 35, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1522, line 40, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1523, line 2, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1538, line 20, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1538, line 22, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1538, line 37, remove "Engrossed"

Page 1544, line 50, replace "1543" with "1542"

Page 1553, line 50, after "passed" insert "and the emergency clause was declared carried"

Page 1554, remove lines 45 through 47

Page 1555, remove lines 8 through 10

Page 1592, after line 23, insert "Conference committee version- North Central Human
Service Center 117.78 \$11,878,369 \$9,023,857 \$20,902,226"

Page 1593, line 6, replace "House" with "Conference committee"

Page 1603, line 33, replace "50" with "52"

Page 1603, line 34, replace "50" with "40"

Page 1604, line 21, replace "\$54,456,39" with "\$54,456,398"

Page 1616, remove lines 14 through 16

Page 1617, line 34, replace "to hs" with "to his"

Page 1617, line 49, replace "Interin" with "Interim"

Page 1621, line 48, replace "\$1,950.57" with "\$1,905.57"

Page 1622, line 19, replace "\$135,350" with "\$139,350"

Page 1622, line 31, replace "\$424.10" with "\$435.64"

Page 1636, line 14, remove "amended"

Page 1680, line 12, after "benefits:" insert "there is"

Page 1683, line 8, replace "Porter" with "Pollert"

Page 1773, lines 7 and 9, replace "Engrossed" with "Reengrossed"

Page 1800, line 52, replace "Section 35" with "Section 34"

Page 1808, line 12, replace "\$183,052,504" with "\$184,052,504"

LOBBYIST LIST

The following is a list of registered lobbyists during the registration period of July 1, 2010, through June 30, 2011, as taken from the Secretary of State website.

AALGAARD, NATHAN D	FREEDOM RESOURCE CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING
AAS, KATHLEEN A	XCEL ENERGY INC
AASMUNDSTAD, ERIC	NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU
ADOLF, JUSTIN	PROFESSIONAL FIRE FIGHTERS OF NORTH DAKOTA
ALEXANDER, TOM	NORTH DAKOTA CENTER FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
ALLEN, ELIZABETH MARY	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF NATUROPATHIC DOCTORS
ALSTON, GARTH R	JOHN MIDDLETON CO PHILIP MORRIS USA INC U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO
ANDERSON, CHRISTY	NORTH DAKOTA ADDICTION COUNSELORS ASSOCIATION
ANDERSON, HOWARD C, JR	NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
ANDERSON, LYNDON	GREAT RIVER ENERGY
ANDERSON, RICHARD	CCW ACADEMY LLC
ANDREWS, KRISTA L	NORTH DAKOTA APARTMENT ASSOCIATION
ANDRIST, EVAN	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
APPEL, CHRISTOPHER	AMERICAN TORT REFORM ASSOCIATION
ARMEY, DAVID	VERIZON WIRELESS
ARMSTRONG, AMY B	NORTH DAKOTA CENTER FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
ARNOLD, JOHN	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC
ASH, DUAINE V	NORTH DAKOTA SPORTFISHING CONGRESS, INCORPORATED
ASKVIG, JOSH	NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
AUBYN, ROD ST	LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY NORIDIAN MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA VISION SERVICES INC NORIDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES LLC THE DENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
AURIT, MARK	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION
AUSTAD, ALAN	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR JUSTICE
AXNESS, TYLER	FREEDOM RESOURCE CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING
AYOTTE, MICHAEL	CVS CAREMARK
BACKMAN, ROD	ACS STATE HEALTHCARE LLC JAMESTOWN COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF MARY NORTH DAKOTA TEEN CHALLENGE
BAILEY, ROGER	NORTH DAKOTA NEWSPAPER ASSOCIATION
BAKER, GAYLON	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA

BAKER, LAURIE J	THE FARGO-MOORHEAD COALITION FOR HOMELESS PERSONS INC
BAKKE, MATT	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
BALZER, THOMAS A	NORTH DAKOTA MOTOR CARRIERS ASS'N INC
BARTH, ELWOOD F	NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS UNION
BARTLETT, JAMES P	NORTH DAKOTA HOME SCHOOL ASSOCIATION
BASSINGTHWAITE, TROY	THE NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION INC
BECHER, STEVE	NORTH DAKOTA PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE AGENTS ASSOCIATION PAC
BECK, JILL	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS ND REAL ESTATE TRUST ACCOUNT COMMITTEE
BEHRENS, MARK	AMERICAN TORT REFORM ASSOCIATION
BELLINGHAM, DANIEL	HEALTHCARE DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION
BERG, RICHARD	DAKOTA BOYS AND GIRLS RANCH
BERNDT, SHANNON D	NORTHERN PULSE GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC.
BERNHARDT, LARRY	CATHOLIC CHARITIES NORTH DAKOTA
BETTGER-HUBER, JODY,	LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF NORTH DAKOTA
BIBERDORF, WAYNE A	HESS CORPORATION
BIRD, ROBERT A	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
BIRST, AARON	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC THE NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
BISIO, JOHN B	WAL-MART STORES INC
BISNETT, CHARLES	PRIDE INC PRIDE WILTON PRIDE MANCHESTER INC
BJELLA, BRIAN R	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
BLAIR, DAVE	KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON INC
BLASL, TIM	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
BLICKENSDEFER, KENT P	QWEST CORPORATION
BODINE, THOMAS H	NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU
BOESPFLUG, JOEL T	NORTH DAKOTA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION
BOHN, DANA L	NORTH DAKOTA FARM CREDIT COUNCIL GREATER NORTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE NORTH DAKOTA TOURISM ALLIANCE PARTNERSHIP
BOOTH, JAMES S	RESTORINGFREEDOM.ORG INC
BORLAUG, DAVID	NORTH DAKOTA TOURISM ALLIANCE PARTNERSHIP
BOSCHEE, LARRY L	NORTH DAKOTA DEFENSE LAWYERS ASSOCIATION EOG RESOURCES INC
BOYD, DENNIS W	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

BRAGER, JOANN H	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR THE EDUCATION OF YOUNG CHILDREN
BREINER, KAREN	PLAINS ART MUSEUM
BRING, MARK B	OTTER TAIL CORPORATION OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY
BRINKMAN, ALEXIS	NORTH DAKOTA AG COALITION NORTH DAKOTA TOURISM ALLIANCE PARTNERSHIP
BROCKER, JOHN	ND FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE
BROOKS, RYAN	NORTHERN PULSE GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC
BROWN, FRANCES	ITC HOLDINGS CORPORATION
BROWN, MALCOLM H	NORTH DAKOTA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
BUECHLER, NANCY	UNITED SPORTSMEN OF NORTH DAKOTA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE & FINANCIAL ADVISORS-NORTH DAKOTA (NAIFA-ND)
BUGBEE, JACLYN	ST. ALEXIUS MEDICAL CENTER
BURIAN, STEVE L	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
BURNS, GREGORY	NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
BUTCHER, BILL	FRIENDS OF LAKE SAKAKAWEA
BYZEWSKI, DONNA L	CATHOLIC CHARITIES NORTH DAKOTA
CAMPBELL, ROBERT H	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
CANTRELL, MIKE	CONTINENTAL RESOURCES INC
CANUTESON, BETH	AT&T OPERATIONS INC
CARBONE, MICHAEL S	THE NORTH DAKOTA COALITION FOR HOMELESS PEOPLE
CARROLL-SHERN, LINDA M	PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH AND MANUFACTURERS OF AMERICA
CERMAK, ERICA J	PFIZER INC EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY CANCER ACTION NETWORK INC NORTH DAKOTA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION INC APT INC NORTH DAKOTA EMS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PAWNBROKERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA SENIOR SERVICE PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION OF FORMER PUBLIC EMPLOYEES NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE NORTH DAKOTA RETIRED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION INC NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CHAVEZ, JERRY	NDSU EXTENSION SERVICE
CHENEY, JANIS S	AARP
CHORNE, CORY	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

CHRISTIANSON, KIM C	NORTH DAKOTA ALLIANCE FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY INC
CHRISTIANSON, AL	GREAT RIVER ENERGY
CICHY, JOSEPH J	HORSE RACE NORTH DAKOTA THE NORTH DAKOTA DENTAL ASSOCIATION, A MUTUAL AID CORPORATION
CLAIRMONT, CHARLES P	NORTH DAKOTA SAFETY COUNCIL INC
CLARIN, MARISSA	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION
CLARK, SANDRA M	NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU
CLAYBURGH, RICK	NORTH DAKOTA BANKERS ASSOCIATION
CONFORME, JORGE	LKQ/KEYSTONE AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES
COOK, GEORGE	ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS
COONEY, MATTHEW	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
COX, CHRISTOPHER	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
CRABTREE, BRADFORD J	THE GREAT PLAINS INSTITUTE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT INC
CRANE, RODERICK	TIAA-CREFF
CRAVEN, C.J.	NORTH DAKOTA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION
CROSBY, R BLAKE	ND CHILDCARE RESOURCE & REFERRAL
CROTHERS, DAVID J	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVES
CURTIS, CAROL A	ASTRAZENECA PHARMACEUTICALS LP
D'AGOSTINO, SHARON A	JOHNSON & JOHNSON
DAY, RONALD W	TESORO REFINING AND MARKETING COMPANY
DEERY, CHRISTOPHER J	NORTH DAKOTA AFL-CIO
DEKREY, W WARREN	NORTH DAKOTA COUNCIL ON GAMBLING PROBLEMS
DELMORE, WILLIAM J	JOHN MIDDLETON CO PHILIP MORRIS USA INC NORTH DAKOTA MANUFACTURED HOUSING ASSOCIATION U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION
DEMKE, ELISABETH	GATEWAY TO SCIENCE CENTER INC
DERMO, JAMES	NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION
DEROUCHEY, DAN	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
DISSELHORST, THOMAS M	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TRIBAL COLLEGES UNITED TRIBES OF NORTH DAKOTA UNITED TRIBES TECHNICAL COLLEGE
DODSON, CHRISTOPHER	NORTH DAKOTA CATHOLIC CONFERENCE
DONAHUE, MICHAEL J	NORTH DAKOTA WILDLIFE FEDERATION
DOOLEY, LAURA	ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS

DRAPER, DAKOTA	NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
DUDAK, JOSEPH	ITC HOLDINGS CORPORATION
DULETSKI, DANIEL J	NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
DVORAK, KEVIN	NORTH DAKOTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
DWYER, JOHN W	LIGNITE ENERGY COUNCIL
DWYER, MICHAEL	NORTH DAKOTA WATER USERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA WATER RESOURCE DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA WEATHER MODIFICATION ASSOCIATION INC
EASTON, DWIGHT	FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP OF COMPANIES
EBERLE, TOM	STATE ASSOCIATION OF NON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ECKRE, BRUCE	LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH AND CONSULTING
EFFERTZ HANSON, MARIA	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
EGGL, MIKE	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
ELLINGSON, JULIE	NORTH DAKOTA STOCKMEN'S ASSOCIATION
ENGER, JEFFREY	NORTH DAKOTA AG COALITION
EVANS, ROBERT L	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
FAHRNER, STACEY	PRIME THERAPEUTICS INC
FAIRFIELD-DELAP, APRIL	NORTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC POLICY PROJECT
FEIST, DONENE	FAMILY VOICES OF NORTH DAKOTA INC
FEIST, GARY F	NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED
FEIST, JOEL	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF BUILDERS
FERGUSON, J BRUCE	AMERICAN COUNCIL OF LIFE INSURANCE
FIEBIGER, DAVID	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
FIEDLER, CHAD	THE NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION INC
FORD, JOHN	NORTH DAKOTA COALITION FOR CPS & FOSTER CARE REFORM
FORSBERG, DONALD	INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY BANKS OF NORTH DAKOTA
FOSS, MARILYN	NORTH DAKOTA BANKERS ASSOCIATION
FRANKLUND, DONALD A	MOR-GRAN-SOU ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC
FREDRICKS, MARY	NORTH DAKOTA CHAPTER OF ASPIRE INC
FREIER, TOM D	NORTH DAKOTA FAMILY ALLIANCE ACTION NORTH DAKOTA FAMILY ALLIANCE
FRENG, HADLEY F	HANSEN INVESTMENTS INC HANSEN LEASE & RENTAL INC
FRIEZ, CHRISTOPHER	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION

FUGLESTEN, HARLAN	THE NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
GAWRYLOW, DUSTIN	NORTH DAKOTA TAXPAYERS' ASSOCIATION
GELLNER, RYAN	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC THE NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
GEORGE, JASON	INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL NO 49
GERBER, BENJAMIN	CERIDIAN CORP DAKOTA SALTS LLC RECOVERY AUDIT SPECIALISTS LLC
GILBERTSON, JOEL W	SANFORD HEALTH POLICY CONSORTIUM NORTH DAKOTA ETHANOL PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH AND MANUFACTURERS OF AMERICA CROPLIFE AMERICA CITY OF WILLISTON ANNE CARLSEN CENTER AMERICAN EXPRESS COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA ETHANOL COUNCIL AMERICAN INSURANCE ASSOCIATION AMERICA'S HEALTH INSURANCE PLANS AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP INC AMERICAN COUNCIL OF LIFE INSURANCE BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY ORGANIZATION ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS NORTH DAKOTA CORN GROWERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA BEER WHOLESALERS ASSOCIATION FARGO-MOORHEAD WEST FARGO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE NORTH DAKOTA SOYBEAN GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC
GOENS, DARIN	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
GOOD, ROSS	CHRYSLER GROUP LLC
GOODIN, DAVE	MDU RESOURCES GROUP INC
GORDON, ROCKY	NORTH DAKOTA APARTMENT ASSOCIATION
GOSSMAN, ABIGAIL	MEDIMMUNE INC
GRANER, KENNY	I-BAND - INDEPENDENT BEEF ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
GRANFOR, KIM	NORTH DAKOTA COLLECTORS ASSOCIATION
GRANT, BENJAMIN	ND FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE
GRANT, ROBERT	THE NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
GRAVELINE, ROBERT J	UTILITY SHAREHOLDERS OF NORTH DAKOTA
GREENHALGH, RHOD	INDEPENDENT WATER PROVIDERS
GRIFFIN, PAUL T	THE CONSENSUS COUNCIL INC
GRIGGS, STACEY	NORTH DAKOTA PTA
GROVER, DAVID	ITC HOLDINGS CORPORATION

GUNSCH, MICHAEL H	NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
GUY, WILLIAM L, III	STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
HAAKE, DALE	NODAK MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
HAARSTAD, CATHY	NORTH DAKOTA FAMNET
HAGER, FOSTER RAY	CASS COUNTY WILDLIFE CLUB
HALVORSON, LYLE	AARP
HALVORSON, MARC	UNITED TRANSPORTATION UNION
HAMILTON, JAMES	LIFELOCK INC
HAND, GAIL	CAMPAIGN FOR TOBACCO-FREE KIDS
HANDY, SCOTT W	CASS COUNTY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC
HANSON, MYRON	NORTHWEST LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION
HANSON, RUSSELL L	ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF NORTH DAKOTA
HANSON, THOMAS	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
HARDY, MARK	THRIFTY DRUG STORES INC
HARMON, JUSTIN	ND FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE
HARMS, ROBERT W	BAKKEN EXPRESS CVS PHARMACY INC NORTH DAKOTA CONSUMER AND BUSINESS NETWORK
HARRINGTON, HOLLIE	NORTH DAKOTA DENTAL HYGIENISTS' ASSOCIATION INC
HARRIS, JOHN E, III	PRAIRIE PUBLIC BROADCASTING INC
HATHAWAY, TIMOTHY	PREVENT CHILD ABUSE NORTH DAKOTA
HATZENBUHLER, RANDY	THE THEODORE ROOSEVELT MEDORA FOUNDATION
HAUGLAND, CURLY	LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
HAUSCHILD, GRANT	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
HEADLAND, KRISTA	ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION, MINNESOTA-DAKOTAS CHAPTER
HEATON, MICHAEL	I-BAND - INDEPENDENT BEEF ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
HELGELAND, SUSAN	MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA OF NORTH DAKOTA
HELPHREY, BILL	NORTH DAKOTA BOWHUNTERS ASSOCIATION INC
HENDERSON, PAUL	LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
HENKE, ALAN	INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL NO 49
HENZE, MARK D	PLAINS ART MUSEUM
HERINGER, JANI	THE ARC OF CASS COUNTY
HERMAN, JUNE	AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION INC
HILDEBRAND, CONNIE M	THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN

HILL, DENNIS A	THE NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
HJELMSTAD, JERALD A	NORTH DAKOTA LEAGUE OF CITIES
HOFFMAN, GARY	NORTH DAKOTA DAIRY COALITION INC
HOFFMAN, LOREN	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
HOFFNER, DAWN L	PRAIRIE ST JOHN'S
HOFLAND, CONSTANCE N	ALLIED INSURANCE FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY MEDCO HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC STATE FARM INSURANCE COMPANIES PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES NORTH DAKOTA DIETETIC ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED PROPERTY CASUALTY INSURERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY LIFESOURCE WESTERN NATIONAL INSURANCE DAKOTA FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY NODAK MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY CENTER MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY HARTLAND MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY MOTION PICTURE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY FARMERS UNION MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY UNITED SERVICES AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION SURETY LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA WHOLESALE LIQUOR DEALERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
HOOVER, BRUCE	NORTH DAKOTA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION
HORN, DELL	JAMESTOWN COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ASSOCIATION
HORN, RYAN	WAL-MART STORES INC
HORNE, ROBERT	STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF ND FOUNDATION
HOUN, MEGAN O	TOBACCO FREE NORTH DAKOTA
HUCKLE, TIM	LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY NORIDIAN MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA VISION SERVICES INC NORIDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES LLC THE DENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
HUFF, RONALD K	RONALD K HUFF
HUGHES, GLENN	RESTORINGFREEDOM.ORG INC

HULLET, KELVIN L	BISMARCK-MANDAN AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
HULSEY, BLU	CONTINENTAL RESOURCES INC
HUSHKA, NILES	KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON INC
JABS, CURTIS	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
JACOBSEN, JOHN L	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
JACOBSON, ROXANNE	BISMARCK-MANDAN HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION INC
JACOBSON, AMY	PLANNED PARENTHOOD MINNESOTA, NORTH DAKOTA, SOUTH DAKOTA ACTION FUND
JANKOWSKI, JOHN	STATE ASSOCIATION OF NON PUBLIC SCHOOLS NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATORS SERVICE COOPERATIVE
JENSEN, BETH	TRANSCANADA CORPORATION
JEPSON, GARY	NORTH DAKOTA FUR TAKERS ASSOCIATION
JOB, JOHN F	AMCON DISTRIBUTING COMPANY
JOCHIM, BRETT	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
JOHANNES, DOYLE	NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU
JOHANNESSEN, TONY	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
JOHNSON, ARISTON	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR JUSTICE
JOHNSON, BRYCE M	HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION OF FARGO-MOORHEAD
JOHNSON, DAVID	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
JOHNSON, DAVID L.	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
JOHNSON, DENNIS	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION
JOHNSON, DOUGLAS	SURESCRIPTS
JOHNSON, ERIC	ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF NORTH DAKOTA
JOHNSON, JANELLE	MEDCENTER ONE INC
JOHNSON, KARA J	ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA INSURERS LIFESOURCE NORTH DAKOTA WHOLESALE LIQUOR DEALERS ASSOCIATION
JOHNSON, KEVIN	ASTRAZENECA PHARMACEUTICALS LP
JOHNSON, KIMBERLY	UPS
JOHNSON, LEANNE	CATHOLIC CHARITIES NORTH DAKOTA
JOHNSON, M DOUGLAS	NORTH DAKOTA COUNCIL OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERS
JOHNSON, MARK A	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC

	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES RESOURCES GROUP
	THE NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
JOHNSON, MARK	NAMIC INSURANCE AGENCY INC
JOHNSON, SHEENA	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN GROWERS ASSOCIATION
JOHNSON, TIFFANY	NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
JOHNSON, TIFFANY R	MANDAN HIDATSA & ARIKARA NATION
JONES, HERB M	CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY
JONES, MICHAEL	LIGNITE ENERGY COUNCIL
JURENA, JERRY	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
KALANEK, WILLIAM	PFIZER INC
	EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION
	AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY CANCER ACTION NETWORK INC
	NORTH DAKOTA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION INC
	APT INC
	NORTH DAKOTA EMS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA PAWNBROKERS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA SENIOR SERVICE PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION OF FORMER PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE
	NORTH DAKOTA RETIRED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION INC
	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS
	NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
	DAKOTAS CHAPTER, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION INC
	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING, HEATING & MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC
KAMBEITZ, MELVIN A	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC
	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES RESOURCES GROUP
	THE NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
KAPSNER, JOHN C	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
KARLS, KENNETH	CYSTIC FIBROSIS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
KASEMAN, GENE D	DAKOTA BOYS AND GIRLS RANCH
KECKLER, JOSHUA	CHARITABLE GAMING ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
KELLY, DAN	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
KELSCH, THOMAS D	JOHN MIDDLETON CO
	PHILIP MORRIS USA INC
	CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY
	AUTO BAHN
	GENERAL MOTORS LLC
	AT&T SERVICES INC
	PRAIRIE HILLS PLAZA
	U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO

	HANSEN LEASE & RENTAL INC ANHEUSER-BUSCH INCORPORATED 3M TRAFFIC SAFETY SYSTEMS DIVISION NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL SURPLUS LINES OFFICES LTD
KELSCH, THOMAS F	JOHN MIDDLETON CO PHILIP MORRIS USA INC NORTH DAKOTA MANUFACTURED HOUSING ASSOCIATION CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO ANHEUSER-BUSCH INCORPORATED 3M TRAFFIC SAFETY SYSTEMS DIVISION NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION
KEMNITZ, DAVID L	NORTH DAKOTA AFL-CIO
KENNEY, EMMET M	PRAIRIE ST JOHN'S NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA OF NORTH DAKOTA
KILLORAN, JOE	THE NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION INC
KITKO, KRISTIN	BAKKEN WATCH
KLEWIN, CAL	THEODORE ROOSEVELT EXPRESSWAY ASSOCIATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
KLOPP, GAYLE	CHARLES HALL YOUTH SERVICES
KNOX, JOHN J	KEM ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC
KNUTH, DEBORAH J	AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY CANCER ACTION NETWORK INC
KNUTH, ROBERT	NORTH DAKOTA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATION
KNUTSON, GARY L	THE NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION INC
KNUTSON, MARVIN	CHARITABLE GAMING ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
KOEBELE, COURTNEY	NORTH DAKOTA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PSYCHIATRIC SOCIETY
KOENECKE, MARY P	GLAXO SMITH KLINE
KOPP, NANCY J	NORTH DAKOTA OPTOMETRIC ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA VETERINARY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
KOPP, WILLIAM P	MEDCENTER ONE INC
KRAMER, BRIAN K	NORTH DAKOTA DEER RANCHERS
KRANDA, TODD D	VERIZON WIRELESS JOHN MIDDLETON CO PHILIP MORRIS USA INC TRANSCANADA CORPORATION CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY ALLIANCE PIPELINE INC

	U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO HANSEN LEASE & RENTAL INC MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES NORTH DAKOTA COLLECTORS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM COUNCIL INC NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION COMMUNITY FINANCIAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
KRAUSE, ROBERT	NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION
KREBS, CLYDE	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
KREITINGER, KENNETH	NORTH DAKOTA RIGHT TO LIFE ASSOCIATION
KRO, MARLOWE D	AARP
KROMENAKER, TAMMI	RED RIVER WOMEN'S CLINIC
KUNTZ, DANIEL S	MDU RESOURCES GROUP INC
LADOUCER, EUGENE	THE AUTO CLUB GROUP
LAMBRECHT, CRAIG J	MEDCENTER ONE INC
LANDWEHR, SUSAN	ELI LILLY AND COMPANY
LARSGAARD, MATTHEW	NORTH DAKOTA IMPLEMENT DEALERS ASSOCIATION AUTOMOBILE DEALERS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
LARSON, GREG	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT
LARSON, JON	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
LARSON, KAREN E	COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION OF THE DAKOTAS
LARSON, WARREN	NORTH DAKOTA COUNCIL OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERS
LAUGTUG, LOREN R	OTTER TAIL CORPORATION OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY
LAUTENSCHLAGER, PAUL	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
LAUTH, ASHLEY	DAKOTA RESOURCE COUNCIL
LEIER, DAREN	AUTO BAHN HANSEN LEASE & RENTAL INC
LEITHOLD, MERLIN J.	NORTH DAKOTA WEED CONTROL ASSOCIATION
LEMBKE, CLAUS H	REAL ESTATE TRUST ACCOUNT COMMITTEE (RETA) NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS
LENGHEA, DANIEL	LKQ/KEYSTONE AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES
LEVANG, WAYNE	NORTH DAKOTA SMALL ORGANIZED SCHOOLS
LEVI, BRUCE T	NORTH DAKOTA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PSYCHIATRIC SOCIETY NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF EYE PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS
LIDSTROM, KERMIT	AARP
LINDAHL, DENNIS A	TARGET LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT LLC

LINDGREN, TIMOTHY K	NORTH DAKOTA LIFE LEAGUE
LINDVIG, MILTON O	NORTH DAKOTA IRRIGATION ASSOCIATION
LIZOTTE, JULIE	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
LOEGERING, SYLVAN	NORTH DAKOTA INJURED WORKERS SUPPORT GROUP
LOH, RENEE	NORTH DAKOTA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATION
LONG, RANDY	NORTH DAKOTA PTA
LUND, ALLEN	I-BAND - INDEPENDENT BEEF ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
LUND, KEITH	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
LYSNE, STEVEN D	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
MACDONALD, KAREN	NORTH DAKOTA NURSES ASSOCIATION
MACFARLANE, CHARLES S	OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY
MACIVER, DAVE	GREATER NORTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
MACMARTIN, L JOHN	MINOT AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
MADDOCK, GARALD L	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
MAGNUSSON, KEITH C	NORTH DAKOTA LEAGUE OF CITIES
MAGSTADT, KEVIN J	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
MAIER, SHARON	CATHOLIC CHARITIES NORTH DAKOTA
MAJESKIE, DENNIS P	WYETH
MALONEY, PAUL	NORTH DAKOTA RIGHT TO LIFE ASSOCIATION
MALPERT, JANELL K	THE ARC OF CASS COUNTY
MANDIGO, EVAN	INDEPENDENT INSURANCE AGENTS OF NORTH DAKOTA
MARTIN, ALYSSA	NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
MARTINSON, JON P	NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
MARTINSON, RUDIE	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITALITY ASSOCIATION
MASSEY, SHERYL R	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
MATHERN-JACOBSON, REBA	MARCH OF DIMES FOUNDATION
MATHIASON, PAUL	RED RIVER VALLEY SUGARBEET GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC
MATTESON, SUE	NORTH DAKOTA DENTAL HYGIENISTS' ASSOCIATION INC
MATTEUCCI, JAMES A	MERCK SHARP & DOHME CORP
MAYER, NORBERT	NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INSURANCE & FINANCIAL ADVISORS-NORTH DAKOTA (NAIFA-ND)
MCCARTEN, LAURA	XCEL ENERGY INC

MCCLEARY, CARLOTTA K	NORTH DAKOTA FEDERATION OF FAMILIES FOR CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH
MCCULLOUGH, SUSAN	NORTH DAKOTA PTA
MCDONALD, CAITLIN	NORTH DAKOTA CATHOLIC CONFERENCE
MCDONALD, JACK	YMCAS OF NORTH DAKOTA PRIME THERAPEUTICS INC ND CABLE TELEVISION ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA DISTRICT JUDGES ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY FOR RESPIRATORY CARE NORTH DAKOTA FUNERAL DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED SAKS NEWS INC ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR PRAIRIE PUBLIC BROADCASTING INC NORTH DAKOTA NEWSPAPER ASSOCIATION STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY STATE ASSOCIATION OF NON PUBLIC SCHOOLS INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY BANKS OF NORTH DAKOTA NORTH DAKOTA BROADCASTERS ASSOCIATION INC
MCLENNAN, ROBERT	MINNKOTA POWER COOPERATIVE INC
MCMILLAN, JON	STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF ND FOUNDATION
MEDINA, PHILLIP	HANSEN INVESTMENTS INC HANSEN LEASE & RENTAL INC
MEIDINGER, BECKY	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
MILLER, CINDY	FIRSTLINK
MILLER, JACQUELINE	MOR-GRAN-SOU ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC
MILLER, NANCY	NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL WORKERS
MILLS MOORE, SHERRY	STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
MISCHO, CRAIG S	BAYER HEALTHCARE LLC
MISSLING, JEFFREY	NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU
MITZEL, JANELLE	CHARITABLE GAMING ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
MONSON, ERIC M	ANNE CARLSEN CENTER
MOORE, MICHAEL	INTERNATIONAL WESTERN COMPANY INC
MOOS, JANELLE	NORTH DAKOTA COUNCIL ON ABUSED WOMEN'S SERVICES/COALITION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT IN NORTH DAKOTA
MORRISON, BRADLEY	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION
MORTENSON, STEVE	INDEPENDENT WATER PROVIDERS
MURPHY, JOHN	BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION
MURRY, BARBARA R	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
MURRY, BRUCE D	NORTH DAKOTA CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION INC NORTH DAKOTA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

	ASSOCIATION INC
	APT INC
	NORTH DAKOTA EMS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA PAWNBROKERS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE
	NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MUSCHA, MICHAEL R	BROTHERHOOD OF LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEERS AND TRAINMEN
MYRDAL, JANNE	CONCERNED WOMEN FOR AMERICA
NARDELLO, STEVE	NORTH DAKOTA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION
NELSEN, DANIEL C	MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATIONS
NELSEN, LEANN	NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
NELSEN, VIRGINIA A	STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF ND FOUNDATION
NESS, RON	NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM COUNCIL INC
NEUBAUER, HOLLY	RESTORE INC
NEUMANN, WILLIAM A	NORTH DAKOTA BAR FOUNDATION INC STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
NEWMAN, JAMES	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
NIELSON, BEV	NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
NIEZWAAG, DALE	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
NISBET, MARK R	XCEL ENERGY INC
NISBET, MATT	KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON INC
NORGARD, TAMI	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
NOVAK, JOE	AARP
NOVEN, MARTIN	TIAA-CREFF
OEHLKE, JEB	GREATER NORTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
OLHAUSEN, VAUN C	NOVARTIS PHARMACEUTICALS CORPORATION
OLIG, DAVID	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION
OLSON, ARDIS J	CHARITABLE GAMING ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
OLSON, JEFFREY	MID-AMERICA CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION
OLSON, JOHN M	MONSANTO COMPANY XCEL ENERGY INC JOHN MIDDLETON CO GENERAL MOTORS COMPANY PHILIP MORRIS USA INC BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILWAY CITY OF FARGO MEDCENTER ONE INC OTTER TAIL CORPORATION OTTER TAIL POWER COMPANY MDU RESOURCES GROUP INC

	U.S. SMOKELESS TOBACCO CO CONTINENTAL RESOURCES INC NEXT ERA ENERGY RESOURCES LLC NORTH DAKOTA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS
OLSON, KENT A	NORTH DAKOTA PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE AGENTS ASSOCIATION PAC
OSTER, AMY	NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE
OTT, RICHARD D	HEAD INJURY ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
OVA, CONNIE	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
PAPKE, WAYNE	CITIZENS FOR RESPONSIBLE GOVERNMENT INC
PATCH, JON C	EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF GOD
PAUL, GERAD C	MINNKOTA POWER COOPERATIVE INC SQUARE BUTTE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PAULSON, WAYNE L	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
PERRY, JEFFREY	GENERAL MOTORS COMPANY
PETERSON, ANDY	GREATER NORTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
PETERSON, JEFF	THE COLLEGE BOARD
PETERSON, SHELLY E	NORTH DAKOTA LONG TERM CARE ASSOCIATION
PETERSON, ALLAN C	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND
PETRIK, JOHN J	R&T WATER USERS ASSOCIATION
PFEIFER, SR MARGARET ROSE	SISTERS OF MARY OF THE PRESENTATION HEALTH SYSTEM
PFENNING, RENEE M	NORTH DAKOTA ELECTRICAL WORKERS COUNCIL NORTH DAKOTA STATE BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES COUNCIL
PFLIIGER, STACEY E	NORTH DAKOTA CATHOLIC CONFERENCE
PLOFCHAN, PAUL	PFIZER INC
POEHLS, KELLI B	THE CHAMBER FARGO MOORHEAD WEST FARGO
POKORNY, FERN K	NORTH DAKOTA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
POTTER, TRACY A	NORTH DAKOTA TOURISM ALLIANCE PARTNERSHIP
POWERS, TED	ANHEUSER-BUSCH INCORPORATED
PRESTON, ARLETTE	PLAINS ART MUSEUM
PRETENDS EAGLE, WAYLON	MANDAN HIDATSA & ARIKARA NATION
PULVERMACHER, KAYLA J	NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS UNION
RADKE, JODI L	CAMPAIGN FOR TOBACCO-FREE KIDS
RAU, BRIAN	NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL AVIATION ASSOCIATION
REGAN, TOM	MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA OF NORTH DAKOTA
REGIMBAL, JANELL	LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF NORTH DAKOTA

REINBOLD, BRIAN	THE ALLIED FOUNDATION
REINICKE, LINDA	LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF NORTH DAKOTA
REISNOUR, KRIS TODD	NORTH DAKOTA NURSE PRACTITIONER ASSOCIATION
REMBOLDT, MICHAEL J	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
RETTERRATH, GARY	NORTH DAKOTA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION
RETTERRATH, RACHEL	GREAT RIVER ENERGY
RICE, ARDEL J	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
RICE, DAVID G	NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION
RICE, DR JON R	NORIDIAN MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
RICHARDS, ANTHONY	COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION OF THE DAKOTAS
RICHARDSON, JOSEPH J	GAMING STUDIO INC
RICHTER, DEAN P	STATE FARM INSURANCE COMPANIES
RIEDEL, NANCY	VERIZON WIRELESS
RIEDMAN, DOREEN	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF BUILDERS
RISING, CHERYL	NORTH DAKOTA NURSE PRACTITIONER ASSOCIATION
RISING, SCOTT	NORTH DAKOTA SOYBEAN GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC
ROGERS, BARCLAY	WILLOW GROVE CARBON SOLUTIONS LLC
ROLFSON, CALVIN N	BIOTECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY ORGANIZATION NORTH DAKOTA BEER WHOLESALERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA NURSE PRACTITIONER ASSOCIATION ANNE CARLSEN CENTER NORTH DAKOTA CORN GROWERS ASSOCIATION
ROMANICK, ROXANE	DESIGNER GENES OF NORTH DAKOTA INC
RONNINGEN, PAUL	THE CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND
ROOT, DAVID	MEDCO HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC
ROSE, WANDA	NORTH DAKOTA NURSES ASSOCIATION
RUD, MIKE	NORTH DAKOTA RETAIL ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PROPANE GAS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA CONSUMER AND BUSINESS NETWORK NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM MARKETERS ASSOCIATION
RUPP, TYLER	NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM COUNCIL INC
SAILER, HEATHER	BISMARCK-MANDAN AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SAMUELSON, JERRY	NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION
SANDERSON, PAUL R	ALLIED INSURANCE FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE

	ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY
	MEDCO HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC
	STATE FARM INSURANCE COMPANIES
	PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES
	ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA INSURERS
	PROPERTY CASUALTY INSURERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
	LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
	LIFESOURCE
	WESTERN NATIONAL INSURANCE
	DAKOTA FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
	NODAK MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
	CENTER MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
	HARTLAND MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
	MOTION PICTURE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
	AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
	FARMERS UNION MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
	UNITED SERVICES AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION
	SURETY LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
	NORTH DAKOTA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA WHOLESALE LIQUOR DEALERS ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
SANDERSON, ROBERT L	LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF NORTH DAKOTA
SAVELKOUL, STUART	NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED
SCHAAR, DANA	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS INC
	NORTH DAKOTA RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION INC
SCHAFFER, JEAN	NORTH DAKOTA WATER COALITION
SCHAFFER, VIVIAN	THE CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND
SCHAUER, NED N	NORTH DAKOTA HEARING INSTRUMENT HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS
SCHAUER, RONALD R	NORTH DAKOTA HEARING INSTRUMENT HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS
SCHILL, JEN	THE ARC OF CASS COUNTY
SCHLOSSER, JERRY	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS
SCHLOSSER, RICHARD F.	NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS UNION
SCHMALTZ, JOSEPH M	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
SCHMIDT, ROSANNE	NORTH DAKOTA LONG TERM CARE ASSOCIATION
SCHMUTZLER, SUSAN K	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
SCHNEIDER, KIMBERLEE	THE AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
SCHNEIDER, RANDY M	NORTH DAKOTA ETHANOL PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION
SCHNEIDER, ROCKY T	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF BUILDERS

	HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION OF FARGO-MOORHEAD
SCHNELL, MICHAEL S	ELLINGSON COMPANIES
SCHULER, DEBORAH	GREATER GRAND FORKS COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ADVISORY BOARD INC
SCHULTZE, ROYCE	DAKOTA CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING INC
SCHWAB, MICHAEL D	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION
SEARLE, FRED DAVID	MARATHON OIL COMPANY
SEAWORTH, JANET DEMARAIS	NORTH DAKOTA BEER WHOLESALERS ASSOCIATION
SEMINARY, MIKE	KADRMAS LEE & JACKSON INC
SETZEPFANDT, SCOTT	GENENTECH INC
SHALHOOB, WILLIAM	GREATER NORTH DAKOTA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE NORTH DAKOTA TOURISM ALLIANCE PARTNERSHIP
SHANNON, PAUL	PROFESSIONAL BOWHUNTERS SOCIETY
SHEEHY, COLLEEN	PLAINS ART MUSEUM
SHEPPARD, DIANNE G	THE ARC, UPPER VALLEY INC THE ARC OF NORTH DAKOTA INC
SINNER, NICHOLAS L	AMERICAN COALITION FOR ETHANOL RED RIVER VALLEY SUGARBEET GROWERS ASSOCIATION INC
SKOKOS, SCOTT	DAKOTA RESOURCE COUNCIL
SMITH, KARLA M	NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY FOR RESPIRATORY CARE
SNYDER, KURT A	NORTH DAKOTA ADDICTION COUNSELORS ASSOCIATION HEARTVIEW FOUNDATION
SODERSTROM, REED A	AMERICANS UNITED FOR LIFE
SOGARD, DAVID B	MINNKOTA POWER COOPERATIVE INC SQUARE BUTTE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
SOLEM, CARLA	NORTH DAKOTA PTA
SOTTILE, EILEEN A	LKQ/KEYSTONE AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES
SPENCER, GLENDA J	CENTER FOR SOLUTIONS PC TRANSITIONAL LIVING CENTER INC
SPENCER, ROBERT A	CENTER FOR SOLUTIONS PC TRANSITIONAL LIVING CENTER INC
SPILE, STEVEN L	NORTH DAKOTA INSURANCE RESERVE FUND
SPRYNCZYNATYK, CONNIE M	NORTH DAKOTA LEAGUE OF CITIES
STAIGER, BONNIE	DEVITA INC NORTHWEST LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION NATIONAL FEDERATION OF INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AIA NORTH DAKOTA THE STAIGER CONSULTING GROUP NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE THE NORTH DAKOTA PSYCHOLOGICAL

	ASSOCIATION AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, DAKOTA AFFILIATE INC NORTH DAKOTA AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF OIL AND GAS PRODUCING COUNTIES
STAIGER, STACY	DEVITA INC. NORTHWEST LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION NATIONAL FEDERATION OF INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AIA NORTH DAKOTA THE STAIGER CONSULTING GROUP NORTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE THE NORTH DAKOTA PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, DAKOTA AFFILIATE INC NORTH DAKOTA AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF OIL AND GAS PRODUCING COUNTIES
STANLEY, TIMOTHY	PLANNED PARENTHOOD MINNESOTA, NORTH DAKOTA, SOUTH DAKOTA ACTION FUND
STEFFAN, RUSTY	CHARITABLE GAMING ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
STEGMAN, BENJAMIN	NORTH DAKOTA HOME SCHOOL ASSOCIATION
STEINER, BLAINE	NORTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC TRAINERS ASS'N INC
STEINER, VICKY L	ND COAL CONVERSION COUNTIES ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF OIL AND GAS PRODUCING COUNTIES
STENEHJEM, ALLAN	REYNOLDS AMERICAN INC.
STENVOLD, DAN	NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS' COORDINATING COUNCIL
STOLLER, ROSE M	THE CONSENSUS COUNCIL INC
STONE, CHELSEA	UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
STRALEY, DAVID	THE FALKIRK MINING COMPANY THE COTEAU PROPERTIES COMPANY NORTH AMERICAN COAL ROYALTY COMPANY THE NORTH AMERICAN COAL CORPORATION
STRAQUADINE, ANTHONY, JR	ALLIANCE PIPELINE INC
STREGE, STEVEN D	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN DEALERS ASSOCIATION
STRINDEN, BRUCE	NEWMAN SIGNS INC
STROMME, RENEE	NORTH DAKOTA WOMEN'S NETWORK
STROMMEN, SHEYNA	NORTH DAKOTA STOCKMEN'S ASSOCIATION
SUMMERS, DEAN R	GRAND DAKOTA LODGE & CONFERENCE CENTER
SVEEN, MARLO	STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF N.D. FOUNDATION
SWENSON, JAN	BADLANDS CONSERVATION ALLIANCE
TABOR, SANDI	LIGNITE ENERGY COUNCIL

TELLMANN, ALLAN W	STATE BAR ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA NORTH DAKOTA AG COALITION MILK PRODUCERS' ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA INC
TENTIS, RICHARD	BROTHERHOOD OF LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEERS AND TRAINMEN
THEURER, TAMMY	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE
THOMPSON, GREGORY L	NORTH DAKOTA APARTMENT ASSOCIATION
THOMPSON, ROBBIE	MID-AMERICA CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION
THORSON, GISELE M	NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED
THUNE, GARY R	NORTH DAKOTA INSURANCE RESERVE FUND NORTH DAKOTA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
THYKESON, BRAD	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN GROWERS ASSOCIATION
TISCHAEFER, RICK	NORTH DAKOTA FUR HUNTERS AND TRAPPERS ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED
TJADEN, JERRY	JERRY TJADEN
TOMAC, STEVE	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
TRAYNOR, TERRY O	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES RESOURCES GROUP THE NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
TREGO, KEITH A	NORTH DAKOTA NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST INC
TREITLINE, ROBERT	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACY SERVICE CORPORATION
TSCHIDER, GREGORY W, JR	CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION OF THE DAKOTAS
TUPA, KEN	PFIZER INC EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY CANCER ACTION NETWORK INC NORTH DAKOTA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION INC APT INC NORTH DAKOTA EMS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA PAWNBROKERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA SENIOR SERVICE PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION OF FORMER PUBLIC EMPLOYEES NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE NORTH DAKOTA RETIRED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION INC NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ULMER, DANIEL	LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY NORIDIAN MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

	NORTH DAKOTA VISION SERVICES INC NORIDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES LLC THE DENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION OF NORTH DAKOTA
VALEU, ROBERT	KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON INC
VANDEVENTER, CHRISTOPHER	DAKOTA COAL COMPANY BASIN COOPERATIVE SERVICES DAKOTA GASIFICATION COMPANY BASIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC BASIN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE
VAN FOSSAN, KAREN	NORTH DAKOTA PEACE COALITION
VANGSNESS, STANLEY	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
VASTAG, JOHN	SANFORD HEALTH POLICY CONSORTIUM
VEIN, CHARLES	ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
VETTER, JAMES M	DAKOTA BOYS AND GIRLS RANCH
VIGESAA, CLAIRE J	CASS COUNTY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC
VOLK, ERIC	NORTH DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEMS ASSOCIATION INC
VON EBERS, PAUL	NORIDIAN MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
WADSWORTH, RENEE	ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS
WALD, KELLY	NORTH DAKOTA PETROLEUM COUNCIL INC
WAMBSGANSS, ANDREW	INTERNATIONAL WESTERN COMPANY INC
WARD, PATRICK J	ALLIED INSURANCE FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY MEDCO HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC STATE FARM INSURANCE COMPANIES PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE COMPANIES ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA INSURERS NORTH DAKOTA DIETETIC ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED PROPERTY CASUALTY INSURERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY LIFESOURCE WESTERN NATIONAL INSURANCE DAKOTA FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY NODAK MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY CENTER MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY HARTLAND MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY MOTION PICTURE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY FARMERS UNION MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY UNITED SERVICES AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION SURETY LIFE AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION NORTH DAKOTA WHOLESALE LIQUOR DEALERS

	ASSOCIATION
	NORTH DAKOTA LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
WARREN, BRENDA K	TOBACCO FREE NORTH DAKOTA
WATNE, MARK A	NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS UNION
WATREL, CAROLE	AARP
WEAVER, TERRY	NORTH DAKOTA SAFETY COUNCIL INC
WEBB, SCOTT	AMYLIN PHARMACEUTICALS INC
WECKERLY, TERRY D	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN GROWERS ASSOCIATION
WEEDA, JOHN	GREAT RIVER ENERGY
WEGNER, SCOTT D	MCKENZIE COUNTY WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT
WEICK, CHARLES	BROTHERHOOD OF LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEERS AND TRAINMEN
WEIPPERT, TIM	THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY
WENDEL, SHANE	NORTH DAKOTA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION
WENTZ, THOMAS A, JR	SRT COMMUNICATIONS INC
WHITNEY, CRAIG	THE CHAMBER FARGO MOORHEAD WEST FARGO
WIESE, DEANA M	NORTH DAKOTA ETHANOL COUNCIL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL OF NORTH DAKOTA
WILSON, ANDY	NORTH DAKOTA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
WILSON, JEFF T	DICKEY RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVES
WINN, LISA	EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION
WITZEL, GWEN	NORTH DAKOTA NURSE PRACTITIONER ASSOCIATION
WOGSLAND, DANIEL K	NORTH DAKOTA GRAIN GROWERS ASSOCIATION
WOLBERG, GARY R	NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE
WOLF, MICHAEL W	NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES INC
WOODARD, DANIEL	NORTH DAKOTA LIFE LEAGUE
WOODMANSEE, TOM E	MIDWEST COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY NORTH DAKOTA GROCERS ASSOCIATION
WOODWORTH, WILLIAM	NORTH DAKOTA STUDENT ASSOCIATION (NDSA)
WULLWEBER, KIRK	NORTH DAKOTA COLLECTORS ASSOCIATION
WURTZ, LINDA J	AARP
YANTES, KENNETH	NORTH DAKOTA TOWNSHIP OFFICER'S ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
YOUNG, WESLEY	THE ASSOCIATION OF SETTLEMENT COMPANIES
ZACHMEIER, ANDREW	ND FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE
ZANDER, BERNIE	DAKOTA CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING INC
ZENTNER, DAVID J	COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION OF THE DAKOTAS
ZIETZ, VERONICA	THE ARC OF BISMARCK THE ARC OF CASS COUNTY

ZINS, ARNOLD

NORTH DAKOTA AFL-CIO